From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG);
Moran, Molly (CAG)

Sent: 3/2/2011 10:47:20 AM

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:38 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG)
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

few edits and comments in the attached --| DP + Matt and
Molly. |

<< File: grassley atf response.tas edits..docx >>
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 5:23 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA - Revised draft response to Senator Grassley

Please see the enclosed; | have a call in to Cynthia and will run this language past her.
i DP ‘Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

DP

DP

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 2:46 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMQO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
Subject: FW: gunrunner QA

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

Don't know that that has been decided.

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
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Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:27 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

are we not notifying today?

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

Note - | have changed the tense - assuming we will not notify OIG today.

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.3. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

thanks.

From: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA

DP

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:19 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: gunrunner QA
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Here are my edits in yellow.

Stuart M. Goldberg

Chief of Staff for the

Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Room 4210

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW.
Washington, D.C. 20530
Tele: 202-353-8878

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:50 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)
Cc: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: gunrunner QA

Importance: High

all - below is a draft QA for moot session on gunrunner. it's based off of what i understand we're doing, but Stuart -- left you a
message to try to nail down the details. we need this by 2 pm today -- can you review and send edits? thanks.

DP

DP
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